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Greenville County Schools 
Procurement Department 

2 Space Dr., Taylors, SC 29687-6072 
 

 

Addendum No. 1   
 

Date:  June 19, 2024   

 

Re:  Educational Supplies      

        

FPB No.: 324-135-6-26 

 
The following information becomes part and parcel of Fixed Price Bid (FPB) #324-135-6-26 effective this 

date. Firms must acknowledge receipt of this addendum in their solicitation response.  

 

The listed items add to, modify, or otherwise alter the specifications and become part of the solicitation 

documents. Where a portion of the original specifications are added to, modified, or also altered, the portion not 

so affected shall remain. Firms may have the right to protest this addendum.  

 

Inquiries/ District Responses 

Before the solicitation inquiry deadline, the District received inquiries regarding this solicitation. The District’s 

response to each question follows in bold font.    

 

1.) Could you please advise if instructional materials, classroom books, library books are considered 

Educational Supplies under this bid? Yes.  

 

2.) Will the District accept print/digital supplemental intervention solutions? Yes, either or both. 

 

3.) Does the solicitation include educational supplies like books or textbooks? Yes.   

 

4.) Can you please tell me if backpacks would be considered for this bid? Yes. 

 

5.) I was wondering if you might be able to clarify whether or not educational books would be included in this 

bid. Yes.  

 

6.) Does this include core pre-kindergarten curriculum programs/lesson plans? Yes.   

 

        

End of Section 

 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and in force.  Thank you for your interest in the District. 

 
Tonya A. Stroud 
Tonya A. Stroud 

Senior Buyer 


